Hall County Regional
Planning Commission

Wednesday, September 07, 2011
Regular Session Packet

Commisson Members:;

Grand Island
John Amick Hall County
Karen Bredthauer Grand Idand Vice Chairperson
Julie Connélly Grand Idand
Scott Eriksen Grand Island
Mark Haskins Hall County
Bill Hayes Doniphan
Jaye Monter Cairo
Pat O'Nelill Hall County Chairperson
Deb Reynolds Hall County
L eslie Ruge Alda Secretary
Don Snodgrass Wood River

Regional Planning Director: Chad Nabity

Technician: Secretary:
Edwin Masonka Rose Woods
6:00:00 PM

Council Chambers- City Hall
100 East First Street

|
Hall County Regional Planning Commission



Call to Order

Roll Call

A - SUBMITTAL OF REQUESTSFOR FUTURE ITEMS

Individualswho have appropriateitemsfor Commission consider ation should complete the Request for Future Agenda
Itemsform located at the Regional Planning Office on the second floor of City Hall. If theissue can be handled
adminigtratively without Commission action, notification will be provided. If theitem isscheduled for a meeting,
netification of the date will be given.

B - RESERVE TIME TO SPEAK ON AGENDA ITEMS

Thisisan opportunity for individuals wishing to provideinput on any of tonight's agenda itemsto reservetimeto speak.
Please comeforward, state your name and addr ess, and the Agenda topic on which you will be speaking.

DIRECTOR COMMUNICATION

Thisisan opportunity for the Director to comment on current events, activities, and issues of interest to the commission.

Hall County Regional Planning Commission



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission

Wednesday, September 07, 2011
Regular Session

l[tem .Al

September Summary

Insert a narrative here
Staff Contact:

I
Hall County Regional Planning Commission



Staff Recommendation Summary
For Regional Planning Commission Meeting
September 7, 2011

4. Public Hearing — Rezone — A request to rezone properties located north of

US Hwy 281 and south of Airport Road from AG-2 — Secondary Agricultural
Zone to B2 — General Business Zone, in the 2 mile extraterritorial jurisdiction
of the City of Grand Island. See full recommendation. (C-11-2011Gl)

Consent Agenda

5. Final Plat — Olson Subdivision — located north and west of US Hwy 281
and south of Airport Rd., in the two mile extraterritorial jurisdiction of Grand
Island, in Hall County, Nebraska. Consisting of (1 Lot) and 1.879 acres.

6. Final Plat — Bosselville Subdivision — located west of US Hwy 281 and
north of Interstate 80, in the two mile extraterritorial jurisdiction of Grand
Island, in Hall County, Nebraska. Consisting of (3 Lots) and 34.12 acres.

7. Final Plat — One Second Subdivision — located west of 190" Rd., and south
of Airport Rd., in Hall County, Nebraska. Consisting of (2 Lots) and 1.68
acres. This plat proposed to split an existing farmstead from a parcel of 20
acres or more.

8. Final Plat — Koepp Third Subdivision — located north of Guenther Rd, and
east of McGuire Rd., in Hall County, Nebraska. Consisting of (1 Lot) and
4.1214 acres. This plat proposed to split an existing farmstead from a parcel
of 20 acres or more.



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission

Wednesday, September 07, 2011
Regular Session

ltem E2

Meeting Minutes

Insert a narrative here
Staff Contact:

I
Hall County Regional Planning Commission



THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION OF HALL COUNTY, GRAND ISLAND,
WOOD RIVER AND THE VILLAGES OF ALDA, CAIRO, AND DONIPHAN,
NEBRASKA

Minutes
for
August 3, 2011

The meeting of the Regional Planning Commission was held Wednesday, August 3,
2011, in the Community Meeting Room - City Hall — Grand Island, Nebraska. Notice
of this meeting appeared in the "Grand Island Independent" July 23, 2011.

Present: Bill Hayes Leslie Ruge
John Amick Scott Eriksen
Deb Reynolds Mark Haskins

Karen Bredthauer

Absent:  Jaye Monter, Pat O’Neill, Julie Connelly, Don Snodgrass
Other:
Staff: Chad Nabity, Rose Woods

Press:

1. Callto order.

Vice Chair Bredthauer called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. She stated that
this was a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of
Nebraska. She noted that the requirements for an open meeting were posted
on the wall in the room and easily accessible to anyone who may be interested
in reading them.

2. Minutes of July 6, 2011 meeting.

A correction was made to the meeting minutes concerning Item #4. The
correction was made to who voted against the motion versus who abstained
during roll call. A correction was also made to the misspelling of a name. A
motion was made by Ruge to approve the meeting minutes and seconded by
Reynolds, to approve the Minutes of the July 6, 2011 meeting as corrected.



The motion carried with 7 members present and 6 voting in favor (Amick, Ruge,
Hayes, Reynolds, Haskins, Bredthauer) and 1 member present abstaining
(Eriksen).

Request time to speak.
No one requested time to speak.

. Public Hearing — Concerning an amendment to the redevelopment plan for CRA area
#6, 1822 W 13th Street, in Grand Island, Hall County, Nebraska. Resolution # 2011 —
02. (C-09-2011Gl) (Hearing, Discussion, Action)

Bredthauer opened the Public Hearing.

Nabity briefly explained Arnold Wenn is proposing to demolish a single family home
and build a duplex at the corner of 13" and Huston. The developer is seeking Tax
Increment Financing to offset the cost of acquisition of the property, demolition, and
site preparation. The property is currently unoccupied.

There was no further discussion.
Bredthauer closed the Public Hearing.

A motion was made by Reynolds to approve Resolution #2011 — 02 and seconded by
Eriksen. The motion carried with 7 members present and 7 voting in favor (Amick,
Ruge, Hayes, Reynolds, Eriksen, Haskins, Bredthauer) and no member abstaining.

. Public Hearing — Concerning an amendment to the redevelopment plan for CRA area
#6, 213 N Ruby Street, in Grand Island, Hall County, Nebraska. Resolution # 2011 —
03. (C-11-2011Gl) (Hearing, Discussion, Action)

Bredthauer opened the Public Hearing.

Todd and Kelly Enck (Token LLC) are proposing to demolish a single family home and
build a duplex at the corner of 213 N Ruby. The developer is seeking Tax Increment
Financing to offset the cost of acquisition of the property, demolition, and site
preparation. The property is currently unoccupied.

There was no further discussion.
Bredthauer closed the Public Hearing.

A motion was made by Eriksen to approve Resolution #2011 — 03 and seconded by
Hayes. The motion carried with 7 members present and 7 voting in favor (Amick,
Ruge, Hayes, Reynolds, Eriksen, Haskins, Bredthauer) and no member abstaining.

Consent Agenda

Application to Vacate Cedar Ridge Third Subdivision — consideration of a request
to vacate Cedar Ridge Third Sub., located east of Sagewood Ave., and north of
Frostfire Ave., in the City of Grand Island, in Hall County Nebraska. This property is
considered for replatting as Oak Pointe Subdivision on this same agenda. The
proposed development would change the configuration of lots and streets consistent



with the utilities that have been installed to allow for a combination of apartments and 3
and 4 plex units instead of townhome as originally proposed.

Final Plat — Oak Pointe Subdivision —located east of Sagewood Ave., and north
of Frostfire Ave., in the City of Grand Island, in Hall County Nebraska. Consisting
of (10 Lots) and 9.016 acres. This is a replat of the property included in Cedar
Ridge Third Subdivision.

7. Final Plat — Buffett Subdivision — located east of Hwy 281 and north of Abbott Rd.,
in the two mile extraterritorial jurisdiction of Grand Island, in Hall County, Nebraska.
Consisting of (1 Lot) and 2.583 acres. This plat proposed to split an existing farmstead
from a parcel of 20 acres or more.

8. Final Plat — Carpenter Acres Subdivision — located east of Walnut St., and north of
Schultz Rd., in the City of Wood River, in Hall County, Nebraska. Consisting of (1 Lot)
and .4878 acres. This subdivision proposes to split an existing house from the
surrounding property leaving a parcel of greater than 20 acres.

A motion was made by Haskins to approve the Consent Agenda as presented
and seconded by Ruge. The motion carried with 7 members present and 7
voting in favor (Amick, Ruge, Hayes, Reynolds, Haskins, Bredthauer, Eriksen)
and no member present abstaining.

9. Planning Director’s Report
Nabity asked for nominations for the Community Beautification Award.

10. Next Meeting September 7, 2011
11. Adjourn

Vice Chair Bredthauer adjourned the meeting at 6:19 p.m.

Leslie Ruge, Secretary

by Rose Woods



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission

Wednesday, September 07, 2011
Regular Session

l[tem F3

Public Hearing - Rezone

Insert a narrative here
Staff Contact:

I
Hall County Regional Planning Commission



Agenda ltem # 4

PLANNING DIRECTOR RECOMMENDATION TO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION:

September 7, 2011

SUBJECT:

Zoning Change (C-11-2011Gl)

PROPOSAL: To rezone properties located north and west of U.S. Highway 281 and south of Airport
Road from AG2 Secondary Agriculture to B2 General Business

OVERVIEW:

Site Analysis
Current zoning designation:

Permitted and conditional uses:

Comprehensive Plan Designation:

Existing land uses.

Proposed Zoning Designation

Adjacent Properties Analysis
Current zoning designations:

Permitted and conditional uses:

Comprehensive Plan Designation:

Existing land uses:

AG2- Secondary Agriculture

AG2 — Secondary Agriculture. Residential uses are permitted as
part of a farming operation. New animal based agricultural
operations are allowed with no more than 1000 animal units as
part of a farming operation. The minimum size for a farming
operation is 20 acres. Green Houses, Nurseries, and other similar
uses are also allowed in this zone.

Mixed Use Commercial. This area is planned to transition
between commercial areas adjacent to the adjoining highways
and future residential development north of Airport Road.

Row Crops and Cell Tower.

B2 — General Business — A variety of warehousing, storage, light
manufacturing and office uses and no residential uses. Minimum
lot size of 20,000 square feet with 50% coverage.

LLR- Large Lot Residential and AG2—- Secondary Agriculture.

AG?2 — Secondary Agriculture. Residential uses are permitted as
part of a farming operation. New animal based agricultural
operations are allowed with no more than 1000 animal units as
part of a farming operation. The minimum size for a farming
operation is 20 acres. Green Houses, Nurseries, and other similar
uses are also allowed in this zone. LLR - Large Lot Residential,
Residential uses at a density of 2 dwelling units per acre with 25%
coverage, recreational uses and agricultural uses.

North: Designated for Agricultural Uses.

East: Designated for low to medium density residential and public
use.

South and West: Designated for low Mixed Use Commercial.

North: Farm Ground

South: U.S. Highway 281, Farm Ground
East: U.S. Highway 281

West: Farm Ground



EVALUATION:

Positive Implications:
- Consistent with the City’'s Comprehensive Land Use Plan: The subject property is designated for
mixed use commercial uses.

Reasonable access to transportation systems: The intersection of Airport Road and U.S. Highway
281 is not well designed for a business that would create congestion at the intersection but for a
variety of lower impact businesses this site would provide a highly visible location with quick access
to U.S. Highway 281 and Nebraska State Highway 2.

Negative Implications:

No negative implications foreseen.

Future Land Use Map of the Area as approved in the Grand Island Comprehensive Plan

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Regional Planning Commission recommend that the Grand Island City Council change the
zoning on this site from AG2 Secondary Agriculture to B2 General Business as requested and
shown on the attached map.

Chad Nabity AICP, Planning Director




AG-2 1o B2 Zone

A

AG-2

Airpart Rd v

SRR :‘2&.@.&“‘“
(555558 0"0:’0‘0:**0 L

,0"00“0"0000"000

Scale : NOME

Requested Zoning =@

D FromAG-2 ;. Secondary Agricuftural Zone

B to52: General Business Zone




Hall County Regional Planning

Commission

Wednesday, September 07, 2011
Regular Session

ltem J4

Consent Agenda

Insert a narrative here
Staff Contact:

I
Hall County Regional Planning Commission



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission

Wednesday, September 07, 2011
Regular Session

ltem M5

Final Plats

Insert a narrative here
Staff Contact:

I
Hall County Regional Planning Commission



August 24, 2011

Dear Members of the Board:
RE: Final Plat — Olson Subdivision

For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended, there is herewith
submitted a final plat of Olson Subdivision, located in the City of Grand Island, in Hall
County Nebraska.

This final plat proposes to create 1 lot on a tract of land comprising a part of the Northeast
Quarter (NE1/4) of Section One (1), Township Eleven (11) North Range Ten (10) West of
the 6" P.M., in the two mile extraterritorial jurisdiction of Grand Island, in Hall County,
Nebraska.

You are hereby notified that the Regional Planning Commission will consider this final plat at
the next meeting that will be held at 6:00 p.m. on September 7, 2011 in the Council
Chambers located in Grand Island's City Hall.

Sincerely,

Chad Nabity, AICP
Planning Director

Cc: City Clerk
City Attorney
City Public Works
City Building Department
City Utilities
Hall County Clerk
Hall County Attorney
Hall County Public Works
Hall County Zoning Department
Manager of Postal Operations
Rockwell and Associates, L.L.C.

This letter was sent to the following School Districts 1R, 2, 3, 8, 12, 19, 82, 83, 100, 126.



|
Webbh Rd N

[ {RdW
Airport Rd US Highway 281 N
—P_/_,/—F/J /
Froposed »
Olsan Sub.

ol o)
\

A
=
>
/Z I

i



LEGEND

e~indicates 1,/2" Iron Fipe Found Unless Ofherwise Noted
o-Indicates 1/2" Iron Fipe w/Survey Cap Placed Unless Otherwise Noted
A=indicates ACTUAL Distance

R=indicates RECORDED Distance

All Distances Shown On Curves. _Afs CHORD Distances

[~ Section Line

Wegner

=C URVE DAT A=
Curve No. T Curve No. 2
Subdivision Curve Dalo Curvé Dola

18170?

= 2094.86"
Ji] 0" |

Lot1? [T =7
L= 361
Cc = 36111’

,F&622L'4,5_&3'58J15',E’?»— ‘ 515304 5 BYsgIAT Wzﬁgq A&R N 39555737 W Assumed Berging
i A 5 24'56°%
A Cor, NET/E Sec. 1, 3 ; NE Cor. NEI/4 Sec.
PR Fd (S Airport Road NE Cor NEv/4 Sec 17 |
Ao " cop = Ao Cap :
= N 459.84" ') N BGSEIE" W !
ficat unty 't ‘a) 1
= Degicate To County Road Right OF Way i Right Of o, '
L. Hwy. No.2E1
e 28 A
o = . [
[
= B Lot 1 0" @
= = b &
hay = 3= (1.408 Ac.) vg ‘.g
T - -
- @ A BN
= = & &
a O o
. ]
@ g - [t
@
© \ S8
““Westerly fight B
= Line (L5 Hay 2
< N
g =
= | :
[ p -

Lelore me,
”Ul’n"f GDJF’Q'f

Jn ',‘ﬂ(’

v
hustiand :!,l.f wile,

me pe:’soum, known ty b gl perso oS
gnatures cre offised hersﬂ.?, and «ﬁw. ch gid Goknowlegge the exsculion frereofl o be
"ito;y wel and .
subscribed ang affized my of)

Certificate
Poon August 14,
Mebroska,

o

i complated
oW on the cecompon

2014,

bv’ C%,J«,'r}- f,(‘r'r“rﬂ survay cf

m’,‘f*v'. o Hall Co

and ather
thereol are we.
d oot ol fot cornersy thal the
och lot beurs ds oan

= 1F5.

&l

markers

shown on

recorded

T

| {Seat)

Deryy D

the Uity of Grand lsiond,

ol the Northzast

Sihe DAL, i Sl

rter {NE f,/*»’,‘- #he

‘d) on an

n the r‘”l‘" rig v of Grend sgland [

HBG'S8 I8 W 2 of ife hr/ of Grond s o8
Pieet, o oa peint on g

7 oway ine of the Lity of

of @ curve {g &%e ieft whose rod Twe

d—’er.'*ﬁa-

l)[,,‘rr‘cx
o lhe

Yl
A

andg o
g ony

nes

e cfe- i

Lindg

B  _O0LSON __SUBDIVISION

HALL COUNTY,

NEBRASKA

4550C, LLLC

ENGINELRING

& SURVEYING - GRANG JSLAND, NFBRASKA

Sheel ke

me iong c,‘;:'ifc’ of which

o

"= 60

Scale:

2
a

-




August 24, 2011

Dear Members of the Board:
RE: Final Plat — Bosselville Third Subdivision

For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended, there is herewith
submitted a final plat of Bosselville Third Subdivision, located in the two mile extraterritorial
jurisdiction of Grand Island, in Hall County Nebraska.

This final plat proposes to create 3 lots, a tract of land consisting of Lots 1, 2 and 3, Block 1
of Bosselville Subdivision located in the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4) of Section 13 and the
Northeast Quarter (NE1/4) of Section 24, and vacated Bosselman Avenue Right of Way
located in the Northeast Quarter Of Section 24, All Located In Township Ten (10) North,
Range Ten (10) West of the 6" P.M., in the two mile extraterritorial jurisdiction of Grand
Island, in Hall County, Nebraska.

You are hereby notified that the Regional Planning Commission will consider this final plat at
the next meeting that will be held at 6:00 p.m. on September 7, 2011 in the Council
Chambers located in Grand Island's City Hall.

Sincerely,

Chad Nabity, AICP
Planning Director

Cc: City Clerk
City Attorney
City Public Works
City Building Department
City Utilities
Hall County Clerk
Hall County Attorney
Hall County Public Works
Hall County Zoning Department
Manager of Postal Operations
Olsson Associates

This letter was sent to the following School Districts 1R, 2, 3, 8, 12, 19, 82, 83, 100, 126.






BOSSELVILLE
THIRD SUBDIVISION

> PART OF SEt/4 OF SEC. 13, T10N, R10W &
PART OF NEi1/4 OF SEC. 24, T10ON, R10OW
‘ v HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA

! g % sowo ) FINAL PLAT

I BOSSELMAN AVENUE 23
| |PoB EXISTING PUBLIC ROAD R.OW.  S00T00°00"E BOS.64°(M&R) =

90’

|

row. | || raz” -

| | | S89'D9'4Z'E 13095 (MAR)

y
S30M17'26"E BDJ.DQ‘
FUBLIC ROAD R.O.W.
DED'C_ATED’ WITH THIS PLAT o 50° 100 200"
i~ S59'42'34"W 27.83" SCALE IN FEET
S 55342 347W 47.00
L H 3

1

——
00"

LOT1
- 1,114,472.92 SF.
- 25.58 AC.

WOOD RIVER ROAD
EXISTING PUBLIC ROAD R.O.W.

| S89'59'42°E 412.54'(M&R)

l v LEGEND
I SO000'DA"W 127.95 (M&R)

. SET CORNER

; = - o FOUND CORMER

| —————  PROPERTY LINE
M MEASURED DISTANCE
R RECORDED DISTANCE

80"
| ROMW. OWNERS: BOSSELMAN INC
SUBDIVIDER: BOSSELMAN INC.
SURVEYOR: OLSSON ASSOCIATES
ENGINEER: OLSSON ASSOCIATES
MNUMBER OF LOTS: 3

LOT 2
126,733.62 SF.
2.91 AC.

T TR

LOCATION MAP
WOT TO SCALE

NEF'53'46™W 41092

20 UTWTY EASEMENT ~
s, s~
Pl

DAEEATED

o wﬁg mum; . )
H e RO 8BS
it R

2408754 5.
S

TN
A e
OET e | NIORENI R | 2818

ReESS 25 W 3. AR}

[ sreimiw | G

SHEET 1 OFf 2
e (w0 | ¢ R

. . il
_ Vewumte | tat ] i mﬁLSSC‘éN T i

ASFDLEATRE  Fd MORAE

! wé*i!i’%é_L}ﬂ-.ﬁi'
SEATEE | e

- I
CTER ] aendar

L




August 24, 2011

Dear Members of the Board:
RE: Final Plat — One Second Subdivision

For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended, there is herewith
submitted a final plat of One Second Subdivision, located in Hall County Nebraska.

This final plat proposes to create two (2) lots on a tract of land being vacated Lot One (1),
ONE Subdivision, a subdivision being part of Government Lot One (1) and part of the
Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SE1/4 NE1/4) of Section Six (6), Township
Eleven (11) North, Range Twelve (12) West of the 6 P.M., in Hall County, Nebraska, said
tract containing 1.68 acres.

You are hereby notified that the Regional Planning Commission will consider this final plat at
the next meeting that will be held at 6:00 p.m. on September 7, 2011 in the Council
Chambers located in Grand Island's City Hall.

Sincerely,

Chad Nabity, AICP
Planning Director

Cc: Hall County Clerk
Hall County Attorney
Hall County Public Works
Hall County Zoning Department
Manager of Postal Operations
Trenton L. Snow, LLC

This letter was sent to the following School Districts 1R, 2, 3, 8, 12, 19, 82, 83, 100, 126.



Alrport Rd W

Froposed
One 2nd Sub,

Rd N

1T90th

o

Wisemjan Rd N

Capitpl Ave W

LOCATI?N MAP A




AIRPORT ROAD A SUBDIVISION BEING PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT 1 AND PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4
- o o OF NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST OF THE
VRS CEIER OF CORTMENT (D1 7 ! SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA
W SECTION 6, T11H, R12W. HALL COUNTY, ‘ \ H
T St 18 S | LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
“hi W Roven AE Soumen o1 op | A tract of land being vacated Lot One (1), ONE Subdivision, @ subdivision being State of ___
1 ‘ part of Government Lot One (1) and part of the Scutheast Quarter of the County of _ —
Mortheast Quarter (SE1/4 NE1/4) of Section Six (8), Township Eleven (1) .
| Morth, Range Twelve (12) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian, Hall County, The foregoing instrument wos dcknowledged before me this el
| Hebraska, said tract being more perticularly cescribed os follows: Referring to O ——— 20___, by Doyle L. Hulme a3 Attorney in fac
; the Northeast comer of Government Lot 1'in_said Section 6 ond assuming the on behalf of Horlan G. Hughes (aka Marlan Hughes).
3\[ | East line of soid Government Lot 1 and the Sautheast Quarter of the Northeast
g I Quarter of said Section 6 as bearing 5 DZD4'37" £ and all bearings contained
g | e | H herein ore relative thereto: thence S DZ04'37° E on the aforesqid East line o
I distonce of 1234.02 feet; thence S 87'55'23" W o distance of 40.0 feet to the Notary Puslic -
& \g | | g ACTUAL PLACE OF BEGINNING, soid place of beginning being the Northeast
N ER serner of said Lot 1 and on the West lina of a public rood; thence S 02:04'37"
Gt § |§|® | % E on the oforesaid West line a distance of 426.6Z feel to the the Southeast State of ______ _
a0V o % comer of said Lot 1; thence S 87'55'23" W q distance of 61.24 feet to o peint County of _
B \ i |\:. on a non—tangent curve, said point being the Southwest corner of said Lot 1
9‘:\\3‘ | - thence on o 685.0 foot radius non—tangent curve concove southwest an orc The foregeing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____day
S | distance of 240.11 feel, said point being N 4018'31" W a cherd distance of of . 20___. by Doyle L Huime (aka Doye Huime),
G | 238,81 fest from the previously described paint: thence leaving non—tongent husband of Kay V. Hulme,
| | curve N D2°04'37° W parallel with the aforesocid East line a distance of 239.03
| feet to the Morthwest comer of said Lot 1; thence N 8755'23" E a distance
Y of 209.03 feet to the place of beginning. Centaining 168 acres, more or less. -
B | . — S Affix Seal Here
Natary Public
[ | SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
I, Trenton D. Snow, a Professional Land Surveyor licensed in the State of
| ‘ Nebraska, hereby cerlify that | completed on aceurate survey of "ONE 2nd ate of —
W BrEE2I" E _1_\ SUBDIVISION”, Hall County, Nebrasko, as shown on the accomponying plat ounty of _
24908 (7) i thereof: that the lots, blocks, streets, avenues. allays, parks, commons and . .
K 5 00 wol | other grounds as contained in said subdivision as shown on the occompanying The faregoing instrument was i“k,’;‘;"’*\?qE“L;Eef“’j,;";lg‘:ﬂgiﬁf"“y
Z | plot thereof are well and accurately staked off and marked; that 5/8" x 24" Hulme " —— by Kay 3 -
- ! copped rebor were placed at all lot corners; thot the dimensions of each lot B
= X are oz shown on the plat; that aach lot beors its awn number; and that said
— — — —_ — ‘ 3 survey wos made with reference to known and recorded monuments.
2 LOT 1 I ws —
> [ . Oy — Affix Seal Here
i 200 s EN NN Hotary Public
Ll o Y
N % | 33 (SEAL
= serssarw | | 8§
r T d toen,
B 5 — i 5; [ e s e s
&1 BE LRI s e bied in and eparovnd By the Reothnol Ploreing Semvenden of
§ %& P § 5 ; %2 Helr. g LS o, 628 ok Tty Grand bomd, Wand B bl a gt o1 S e
£3 PN N _ and Sonipr, Habroskg,
L §§ wrz A B ’
LA ey
R . e r—— R r—
= §§ ‘?_;: :é i i Shsiriren ke
212
s hd E .. .
Badtrar - i P EEDEATHR _ Appraves mid oecoptsd by Hg Heil Tounly Boarnd of Saperdsors, s
Y AH X | REGW SLL HEN BY THESE POIIERTY, wad fleria © Hushos (ko Nl ey ot Lwetes Ry e o, Touniy ’
Frpenper 1 ) — :: 1 Hughee) and Dows L Muling {oka Doyfs Huine) und Koy V. Sulma, pasbend o
ety RN T g I wiln, balng e soie omr(sl of tho fond dascrbsd herss Aave ooused the P
o Bl §a b saend, subdinided, plotter) and eokgnatest na ONE Sod Criskrain of e Gowd
SR SUBSATSON', bal Sty Mebrimke, o shoan v #a
st G X 08 RE dnus by cedisats the redd cighteod- ) .
btk S that e forwe and He wememena, » - —
* ? Pl § tan, monglucHon wid tehtacanis of il werdce wiins S, iy ert
Los g “Bpelney with e dight of Mg md spess thencis, gnd hevsiy pranle
Pl Hen landing of fwen, Mudmy (i s or Floning el shetuaton Wive,
i ] wwar, dont o undsmedtn e wefote of sudh SRR T L]
Lot loengolg Jubdbdin o3 mece parlisiody descabad m foe deserilien hemen op .
i ’1 cepoars o Wig plat le made alth the frok voamant end B aosordoooe i The !
o ax af ihe aderagred owne{al
P HOAHELS WAEREEE, | hum ol my sigaotury havole Be | dur of
[ e e e
o
i i! !
Pl ; Huwtoa G Haghae (oo ot by Cede L thdma, Atiomay in foat P
a t. Pt . R e AT otz 17w T
‘ | - - (ol adaen o D
' 7 . j } Sogis L Hurme £ E: 0P 2 Pttt Bt
i i IR ; R Foit e
12 i i < wnd T0npoed B70° Finay
G ’ i T - b « Corpie Sgaiddine (OE ¥ S
S menmer Pl Py o 3 R LT
| kg i e o e Py Fi] %
P e e ¢ Eoyob g -4
i o P i j N oy
L SN N ¥ i
31 A Lo pr—
g VICINITY MAP AR
PRSP o . ey i
; S

e

;



August 24, 2011

Dear Members of the Board:
RE: Final Plat — Koepp Third Subdivision

For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended, there is herewith
submitted a final plat of Koepp Third Subdivision, located in Hall County Nebraska.

This final plat proposes to create 1 lot on a tract of land comprising all of Lot One (1), Koepp
Subdivision, Hall County, Nebraska, together with a part of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4)
of Section Ten (10) North, Range Twelve (12) West of the 6 P.M., in Hall County, Nebraska,
said tract containing 4.1214 acres.

You are hereby notified that the Regional Planning Commission will consider this final plat at
the next meeting that will be held at 6:00 p.m. on September 7, 2011 in the Council
Chambers located in Grand Island's City Hall.

Sincerely,

Chad Nabity, AICP
Planning Director

Cc: Hall County Clerk
Hall County Attorney
Hall County Public Works
Hall County Zoning Department
Manager of Postal Operations
Benjamin & Associates, LLC

This letter was sent to the following School Districts 1R, 2, 3, 8, 12, 19, 82, 83, 100, 126.



Wiidwo

McGuire RdF

pod Dr W

3rd S5u

Froposed
Koepp 3rd Sub.

Cameron Rd S

Guenthef Rd W

LOCATION MAP

.\.

A




i

5

BRASS GAR

. ROAD|

secTionLne—]

¥

MCGUIRE

%
@,

N.W. CORNER SWd1 /4
SECTION 10-T10K-RI12ZW
~— FOUND USBLM

36440 A

WILDWOOD DRIVE

INDICATES 42" [RON PIPE FOUND
- INDICATES 1727 [RON PIPE WITH PLASTIC
CAP PLACED. CAP IS STAMPED 'L § 557"

10-10-12

MCGUIRE ROAD

CAMERON ROAD

00 A ’L_—I 32440 A, .
< 8oz & S—
B <ugE & GUENTHER ROAD
F] § oo -
& P =1 R. = RECORDED DISTANCE ANDIOR ANGLE SHOWN
h EQSE OM PLAT OF KOEPP SUBDIVISION
T-gFe A = ACTUAL IMEASURED) DISTANCE AND'OR ANGLE
400
“y W B LOT 1 =
. " =]
[ T 1520R T 3628 ACRES: Pﬁgﬁ —_
Ex 152.0°R. o M
e OF /2o a <., £
= o © b
e} & - a18 SE CORNER SW14
225 / B! W:f z DEDICATE FOR "'i gl SECTION 10-T1ON-R12W
== il el PUBLIC ROAD— % T [ FOUND US B LM —
/ =S, | modToRway | BRASS CAP
n [/ ®4" [ as0era | 7
23 4218 A | |
|52 + GUENTHER | =
1921 35086 A, = i y " o
‘5 192 b 5 ROAD w
- b 2,543 30 A 5
AN S—— ) Lsecronune

S.W_CORNER SW14
SECTION 10-T1ON-R12W
FOUND U S.B.LM
BRASS CAP

MOE A~ TOND (2 RO PR GOT ST F SECTOW (E ST
O O SUTOW L LSRG £= I AROERTY CORNERS AL AT
A 43" SAT 2 QORI SR ¥ AT (DTS A
I R S R ST

P ] 7 .
TR 7 Y S [ 3.5 PRI
RS G

ST~ A Al
R A B

T et i
A, ST SR R A W AT 17 G ST 2080

LR S SRS (SO T SO O AR GRS Y

A D A SR IR AR RO G SN hAE

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

1 heraby cerllly. el ax,,
i ELERP THEEE SIS

"

B
siad hread, e wel gng o

il g, Gawmans, e Sier geends
ureriely, hakad o and inevkeel e e
e moch M e T own msembaers nerd thed ackd ey wow mede wifh rdldrence v krows smd

e B c0mpkied s Suiptde sy (e unsor X

B ki
Sl o8 mbewn oh She merpapasime b Bwined; ot e b, Bloads,
a8 porishnd d mdd webiddainag v shewn ob e SemmeaEe

kpw meackory waee pReEg m RSMNGIY 49 whun o6 N

FRFOITING ST AT,

el Lroes Surveper i DB ’ .
“ B fsa)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

4 troct of Jand comprising all of Lot One (1), Kospp Subdivision, Hall Counfy, Nebraska, fogether with a parl of the
Southwes! Quarler (SW1/4) of Section Ten (10), Township Ten (10) North, Ranga Twelva (12) West of fhe 6fh P.M.. Hall
County, Nebroska, and mare parficularly described as foliows:

Beginning of the norfhwest corner of Koepp Subdivision, soid pelni being One Hundred Eighty Eight and Sixty Four
Hundredihs (188.64) feet north of the southwast corner of said Soufhwes! Ouarfer (SW1/4), sold poini olso being on the
wesi line of said Southwest Quarler (SW1/4); thence running noriherly, along and upon the west line of said Soulthwasi
Quarler (SW1/4), @ distance of Two Hundred Six and Thirly Two Hundredfhs (206.32) fesi; thance deflecting right
90°15'05" and running easterly, @ distance of Threa Hundred Sixty Four ond Four Tenths (364.40) feef; thence daflecting
right 48°08'25" ond running southeasterly, o distance of Two Hundred Thirty Elght and One Tenth (238.10) fest; thence
deflecting right 41°30'57" and running southerly, o distance of Two Hundred Tweniy and Fifly Six Hundradihs (220.56)
fael fo o poinf on the south line of said Southwest Quarfer (SW1/4); thence deflecting right 90°'38'54™ and running
westerly, along ond upon the south line of sald Southwes! Quarfer (SW1/4), o distance of Three Hundred Thirly ond
Eighty Six Hundredths (330.86) fee! to the southeast corner of Kospp Subdivision: thence deflecting right 89°25'12" and
running northerly, olang end upon the sost line of Koepp Subdivision, o distance of Forly (40.0) feel o the southeast
corner of safd Lot One (1), Koepp Subdlvision, sald point aiso belng on the norfherly right of way line of Guaniher
Road; thence deflecting left 83°25'12" and running wasterly, along ond upon the souih line of said Lot Ons (1), and
oiso being along and upan the northerly right of way line of sald Guenther Road, a distance of Ona Hundred Fiffy Two
ond One Hundredth (152.01) feal io the southwesi corner of said Lot One (1), soid point alse being on the sasterly
right of way line of McGuire Road, soid poini being Forty (40.0) feei east of (measured perpendicular to) the west line
of soid Southwest Quarier (SW1/4}; thence deflecting right B3'25'38" ond running northerly, along and upon the wast
iine of sold Lot One (1). end aise being along and upon the easlerly right of way line of sold McGuire Rood, o
distance of One Hundred Forty Eight and Sixty One Hundredihs (148.61) feef fo the northwes! corner of said Lol One
{1): thence deflacting left 89°23"18" and running wesferly, along and upon the north line of Koepp Subdivislon, a
distance of Forly (40.0) feal 1o the poini of beginning, and confaining 4.121 acres, mors or less.

APPROVALS

Submitted fo and approved by the Reglonal Planning Commission of Mall Counfy, Grand Isiond and Wood River, ond fhe
Villoges of Alda, Calra and Donlphan, Nebraska.

Chairman Date

pprenendd ond iveplest by s ded Coszip Beard 3 SEBRITOVT, A e 0F ek e eeeeemeeoeeeernmiens BBIT
R e e Tesy Gk T
£8EAL]

KOEPP THIRD SUBDIVISION

_HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA -

. BENIAMIN & ASSDOL :

THS, I, « EMUGINEDRS & BRVEYORE -4

AP ISLAND, NEBRASKA




	Regional Planning Packet
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\09072011-.A1.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\09072011-E2.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\09072011-F3.pdf
	Regional Planning Packet Item
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\09072011-M5.pdf

